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Legislative File No:  2012-0435   

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM:  Ronald Crowell, Fire Chief 

 

DATE:  11/02/12 

 

SUBJECT: Presentation – 10 Years of EMS Service 

 

 

 

REQUEST: 

The Rochester Hills Fire Department has been providing EMS Advanced Life Support (ALS) and Basic 

Life Support (BLS) with transport service for the last 10 years.  I would like to make a presentation to 

City Council on the progress and changes that have been made over the 10 year period. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

The Fire Department started providing EMS Transport service to the community in 2002 due to the 

lack of quality private ambulances available and response times.   The department has had 

improvements to our EMS operations over the last 10 years, which has enhanced the service levels 

and efficiencies provided to our community.   

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Fire Department requests the City Council review, receive, and support the information and 

service the Fire Department provides. 
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